Gloucester City Plan consultation
Beverly Aldridge

Wed 29/06/2022 14:29

To:

e Adam Gooch <Adam.Gooch@gloucester.gov.uk>

CAUTION: This email originates from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open

attachments unless you trust the sender and know the contact is safe. Contact IT if in doubt
Quedgeley Town Council response to the modifications Gloucester City Plan below:-

Policy C6 — the Cordon Sanitaire should be extended and protected. Insufficient in size,
considerable issues, overflow and pollution witnessed over the canal at Sims Lane & Rea Lane.
Policy A2 — Residential properties are not suitable for conversion to care home in Quedgeley.
Quedgeley is densely populated, and care homes and homes of multiple occupation create a noise
disturbance which is unacceptable in these areas.

Policy G1 create designated off-street parking per dwelling to avoid conflict between residents. The
current policy particularly for Kingsway is failing the community.

Policy G6 all new developments to be provided with high quality fibre broadband at the construction
stage for future connection to properties.

From: Adam Gooch <Adam.Gooch@gloucester.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 June 2022 16:15
Subject: EXTERNAL: Gloucester City Plan consultation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Quedgeley Town Council.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir / Madam,

Following on from my previous email, I'm writing to remind you that the Gloucester City Plan 'Main
Modifications' consultation closes at 6pm on Monday gth July 2022.

Further information and online response forms are available to download from:

Main Modifications Gloucester City Plan - Gloucester City Consultations (inconsult.uk)

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to get in touch.
Kind regards

Adam



